



"Roger J. Zipfel" <ZIPFEL@WWPS-A1.EMAIL.DUPONT.COM> on 09/11/99
03:11:06 AM

To: Roger J Zipfel/AE/DuPont
cc:
Subject: (C-8 DORDRECHT/09-Feb-1998)C-8 analytical results

Date: Mon, 9 Feb 1998 15:13:00 EDT
From: "Roger J. Zipfel" <ZIPFEL@wwps-a1.email.dupont.com>
Subject: C-8 analytical results
To: Remote Addressee <BRANDERA@EUOIS2-A1.EMAIL.DUPONT.COM>, "ANTHONY J. [TONY] PLAYTIS" <PLAYTIS@wwps-a1.email.dupont.com>
MIME-version: 1.0
Content-type: text/plain
Delivery-date: Mon, 9 Feb 1998 15:43:00 EDT
Posting-date: Mon, 9 Feb 1998 15:18:00 EDT
Importance: normal
Al-type: MAIL

Rik, I contacted Matt McMullen of National Medical Services, 800-522-6671, to get information on their test method units. He gave me the following information.

Lab reports in units of PPB or nanograms of perfluorooctanoic acid in milliliter of whole blood.

They actually analyze one milliliter of whole blood and get the amount of perfluorooctanoic acid (not any salt of the acid).

If you have more questions you could call directly to save some time, but I will continue to do whatever you need.

Roger.

ps., on another subject I would like to talk to someone at Dordrecht who knows exactly what and how much of waste Teflon (r) is landfilled. We are working on recovery of these pounds and wanted to know if it is possible for our contractor to consider salvaging Dordrecht material also.

RJZ014631

EID938203